
Americans with Disabilities Act – reasonable accommodations provided upon request (360) 893-2219                                                  
P a g e  1 | 2 

 
 

 
Mayor Joachim Pestinger, Presiding 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

• Pledge of Allegiance 
• Roll Call 

 
2. REQUEST FOR ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
3. CONSENT AGENDA 

• Minutes of September 9, 2015 
• Payroll and Claims Warrants 

   Motion:  Move to approve Consent Agenda as prepared. 
 
4. COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS - Persons wishing to address the City Council regarding items of new 
business are encouraged to do so at this time.  When recognized by the Mayor, please come to the podium and 
clearly state your name and address.  Please limit your comments to 3 minutes.  If you desire a formal agenda 
placement, please contact the City Clerk at 360-893-2219.  Thank you for attending. 
 
5. COMMITTEE AND STANDING REPORTS 

• Community & Government Affairs – CM Ford/CM Harman 
• Public Works – CM Drennen/CM Birkes 
• Finance & Cemetery – CM Colorossi/CM Harman 
• Public Safety – DM Penner/CM Ford 
• Transportation – CM Drennen/DM Penner 
• Technology and Land Use – CM Gunther/CM Harman 
• Lodging Tax Advisory – CM Birkes 
• Mayor Report – Mayor Pestinger 
• Miscellaneous activity reports, i.e. PSRC, special meetings, etc. 

       
6. OLD BUSINESS 

• Emergency Evacuation Bridge Lead Agency Agreement ● CM Drennen 
 
7. NEW BUSINESS 

• AB15-01 - Confirmation of City Treasurer ● Mayor Pestinger 
- Introduction, Questions 

    Motion:  Move to approve Mayor Pestinger’s appointment of Scott Larson as City Treasurer. 

Councilmembers 
Position No. 
1. Tod Gunther 
2. Barbara Ford 
3. William Birkes 
4. Dave Harman 
5. Sam Colorossi 
6. Josh Penner, Deputy Mayor 
7. Scott Drennen 

 

 
 

Orting City Council  
Regular Business Meeting Agenda 

Orting Public Safety Building 
401 Washington Ave. SE, Orting, WA 

 
September 30, 2015 

7 p.m. 
 

Audience members are welcome to speak on any topic on the agenda after Councilmembers have finished their discussion. 



Americans with Disabilities Act – reasonable accommodations provided upon request (360) 893-2219 
P a g e  2 | 2 

• AB15-02 - Deputy Mayor for 2016 ● DM Penner
Deputy Mayor will solicit two Councilmembers to recommend a candidate for Deputy Mayor    
for the year 2016 and bring forward a recommendation and vote to October Council meeting. 

• AB15-03 - Cancelling/Rescheduling November 11, 2015 regular Council
Meeting  to November 18, 2015 ● Mayor Pestinger

Motion:  Move to cancel the regularly scheduled Council meeting of November 11, 2015 
due to the Holiday (Veterans Day) and reschedule a Special Meeting for Wednesday,   
November 18, 2015.  

• AB15-04 - 2nd Amendment to Contract for Services/Bev Emmons● CM Colorossi
Motion:  to amend the current contract for services with Bev Emmons for an additional 40 
hours. 

8. ADJOURN
Motion:  Move to Adjourn. 

Next Regular Meeting: October 14, 2015 



1 | P a g e - C o u n c i l  M i n u t e s  o f  S e p t e m b e r  9 ,  2 0 1 5  
 

 
 
 
 

Mayor Joachim Pestinger called the meeting to order with the flag salute at 7:00 pm in the 
Orting Public Safety Building.  Roll call found in attendance Deputy Mayor Josh Penner, 
Councilmembers Sam Colorossi, Scott Drennen, Tod Gunther and Dave Harman. 
 
ATTENDANCE: 
 
City Employees Mark Bethune, City Administrator 

Rachel Pitzel, City Clerk 
Bill Drake, Police Chief 
 

 
Professional 
Representatives 

Jay Long, Attorney – Kenyon Disend 
JC Hungerford, Engineer – Parametrix 

 
Visitors (signed in)  
 

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA: 
 
 Councilmember Harman moved to excuse Councilmember Ford from 

the meeting.  Second by Deputy Mayor Penner.  Motion carried (5-0). 
 

 Deputy Mayor Penner moved to excuse Councilmember Birkes from 
the meeting. Second by Councilmember Harman. Motion carried      
(5-0). 

  
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
 Councilmember Colorossi moved to approve the Consent Agenda as 

prepared.  Second by Councilmember Gunther.  Motion carried (5-0). 
 

COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS: 
 
 No comments from citizens. 
 

COMMISSION REPORTS:  (7:02) 
 
Parks Commission Commissioner Nielson reported on last week’s meeting two items: 

Citizens pushing for ADA swing, discussed the project and needs; 
approved the piano in the park at Orting station which will be out 
in the day time. 
 
Councilmember Drennen moved to accept the piano as a gift from 
Cheryl Temple with appreciation. Second by Deputy Mayor Penner. 
Motion carried (5-0). 

ORTING CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
Public Safety Building, 401 Washington Ave. SE 

September 9, 2015 



 
 

2 | P a g e - C o u n c i l  M i n u t e s  o f  S e p t e m b e r  9 ,  2 0 1 5  
 

  
Planning Commission Commissioner Hoyt reported on the livestock ordinance that is 

being updated, and a tentative public hearing will be in October on 
this proposed ordinance. The Planning Commission will be 
presenting to Council at their first meeting in October. Mr. Hoyt 
also noted there are no new businesses at this point and no 
projected ADR’s. 
 
Deputy Mayor Penner asked if instead of a proposed ordinance if 
a “somewhat less of an ordinance” can come before Council to 
limit Attorney time to work within the budget.   

  
 Mayor Pestinger discussed the McMillin bridge project and the 

delays it is going to cause on the weekend of September 18th. 
 

COMMITTEE AND STANDING REPORTS:  (7:12) 
 
Public Works Councilmember Drennen reported nothing new to report; Public 

Works is wrapping up a few projects and noted a few of the 
projects. 

 
Finance & Cemetery Councilmember Colorossi reported on the financial report he 

handed out to Council. 
 
Public Safety Deputy Mayor Penner reported on educational programs the 

department is working on - Rape Defensive class and Driving 
Traffic School in October. 

 
Mayor Report Mayor Pestinger reported on a presentation slide show regarding 

Pierce County Health and Youth in Orting and also discussed the 
ST3 candidate projects list. 
 
Mayor Pestinger discussed that Mayor Temple, JC Hungerford 
and Ken Wolfe worked very hard on the set back levee – he 
noted that once a year IRWA looks for a Project of the Year that 
they can honor – he noted the City just got word that Orting is the 
winner with the first place project. He noted the honor will be 
awarded next June in Nashville, TN.  
 
Discussion took place regarding the ST3 – S16 project McMillian 
Commuter Rail Station. 

  
OLD BUSINESS:  (7:30) 
 
Orting Emergency 
Evacuation Bridge Lead 
Agency Agreement 

Councilmember Drennen reported on the meeting last Friday which 
discussed long term funding, some suggestions was raising seed 
money; he noted having an active Bridge for Kids Committee and  
citizens can contact Mary Walsh through PTA who is heading the 
Bridge for Kids part; He also noted he is looking at ways to seek 
out grant money as a City.  

  



 
 

3 | P a g e - C o u n c i l  M i n u t e s  o f  S e p t e m b e r  9 ,  2 0 1 5  
 

Ordinance No. 2015-
970 ● Indemnification of 
Employees & Officers 

City Attorney Long reported at the last meeting this ordinance was 
discussed and there was a question regarding an employee who 
was declined coverage. He noted in Section 1-14-8(A) - “If the city 
determines that an official or employee does not come within the 
provisions of this chapter, and a court of competent jurisdiction later 
determines that such claim does come within the provisions of this 
chapter, then the city shall pay any judgment rendered against the 
official or employee and reasonable attorneys’ fees incurred in 
defending against the claim. The city shall pay any attorneys’ fees 
incurred in obtaining the determination that such claim is covered by 
the provisions of this chapter.” 
  
DM Penner stated the way it sounded, in order to be reimbursed 
the staff member would have to make a claim to the city?  
 
City Attorney Long responded – Yes. 
 
Deputy Mayor Penner moved to adopt Ordinance No. 2015-970, 
adopting Orting City Code Title 1, Chapter 14 regarding 
Indemnification of Employees and Officers.  Second by 
Councilmember Colorossi. Motion carried (5-0). 

 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
Resolution No. 2015-11 
● Records Management 
Support Contract, City of 
Fife 

Chief Drake reported on the RMS Support Contract with the City 
of Fife; discussed the support that will be given to maintain the 
software and keep the software current. 
 
Councilmember Colorossi noted he would like to see the other 
resolutions noted in the agreement included with the contract.  
 
Deputy Mayor Penner moved to adopt Resolution No. 2015-11, 
authorizing the Mayor to enter into an Interlocal Agreement with the 
City of Fife regarding RMS Services.  Second by Councilmember 
Harman. Motion carried (5-0). 

  
Water Conservation 
Discussion 

Councilmember Drennen reported he would like to discuss this 
topic in the Spring.  

  
Eagle Scout Project – 
Kiosk  

City Administrator Bethune reported on the Eagle Scout project 
that Bradley Jackson would like to do for the park; discussed the 
kiosk and what it would look like.  
 
Councilmember Gunther moved to approve the Eagle Scout project 
of building an information kiosk in the park.  Second by 
Councilmember Drennen. Motion carried (5-0). 

  
Engagement Letter ● 
Special Attorney 
Services/PSB Lease 
Agreement 

Councilmember Colorossi reported on the Engagement letter 
regarding an Attorney representing the City on the PSB lease 
agreement. 
 



 
 

4 | P a g e - C o u n c i l  M i n u t e s  o f  S e p t e m b e r  9 ,  2 0 1 5  
 

Councilmember Colorossi moved to approve the Engagement 
Letter for Special Attorney Services regarding the Public Safety 
Building Lease Agreement with Attorney Joe Quinn.  Second by 
Councilmember Drennen.  
 
Discussion took place regarding the signatory line and designating 
Councilmember Colorossi as a liaison. 
 
Councilmember Colorossi amended the motion:  moved to authorize 
the Mayor to sign the Engagement Letter for Special Attorney 
Services with Joe Quinn regarding the Public Safety Building Lease 
Agreement with Attorney Joe Quinn.  Second by Councilmember 
Drennen. Motion carried (5-0). 
 
Deputy Mayor Penner moved to accept Councilmember Colorossi 
act as liaison with Joe Quinn on the Council behalf contingent to 
the Mayor signing the agreement.  Second by Councilmember 
Drennen.  Motion carried (5-0). 

  
Scheduling Discussion Mayor Pestinger reported he will be teaching a class on lease 

writing in California and during his absence the City Attorney will 
handle daily duties and the Deputy Mayor will be in charge of any 
items that need action by the Mayor. 
 
Discussion on the Budget Retreat and conflicts with that date; it 
was noted that the retreat will be tentatively set for October 10th at 
8:30 a.m. City Administrator Bethune will send out an email for 
any changes in the dates and time. 

  
ADJOURN: 
 Councilmember Gunther moved to adjourn.  Second by 

Councilmember Colorossi.  Motion carried (5-0). 
 
 
ATTEST 
 
 
 
               ____________________________                          ____________________________ 
                        Joachim Pestinger, Mayor                                 Rachel Pitzel, City Clerk 

































City Of Orting  
Council Agenda Summary Sheet 

 

AB15-01 
SUBJECT: Confirmation of Scott Larson as 
City Treasurer  

Agenda Item #:  AB15-01  
For Agenda of:   09-30-15  
Department:  Finance  
Date Submitted:   9-22-15   

 
Orting Staff & Professional Representatives  

Mayor, Joachim Pestinger x Cost of Item:   $50,000   
City Administrator, Mark Bethune x Amount Budgeted:   $50,000   
City Attorney, Jay Long  Unexpended Balance:   $0   
City Clerk, Rachel Pitzel  Timeline:  
Finance Director, (Vacant)  
Police Chief, Bill Drake  BARS: 
Public Works, Dean Kaelin  Fiscal Note:  
Recreation and Parks, Beckie Meek  
Municipal Court, Kaaren Woods  
Parametrix, JC Hungerford  
BHC Consultants, Roger Wagoner  
Agenda Placement:  ☒Mayor        ☐Councilmember      ☐Committee Chair        ☐City Administrator 
 
Attachments: Resume, Application and Supplement to Application 
SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
The City posted the job announcement for City Treasurer in The News Tribune, Orting News, and the 
City’s reader board as well as on the Washington Finance Officers Association’s website with a 
deadline of August 28, 2015.  
 
The City received 10 submittals of which only three met the credentials for an interview. The interview 
panel consisted of Mayor Pestinger, City Administrator Bethune, Councilmember Colorossi and Senior 
Accountant, Freda Bingham.  
 
After careful review and consideration it was unanimous that Mr. Larson was the best qualified for the 
position contingent that for the first year Mr. Larson’s position will be City Treasurer “trainee” with an 
annual salary of $50,000. 
 
  
 
 
COUNCIL COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:  Councilmember Colorossi, Finance 
Committee Chair, sat in on the interviews on September 14, 2015 and recommends appointment. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   MOTION to approve the Mayors appointment of 
Scott Larson as City Treasurer. 

 









City Of Orting  
Council Agenda Summary Sheet 

 

AB15-02 
SUBJECT: Deputy Mayor solicitation of two 
Councilmembers to recommend a candidate 
for Deputy Mayor for the year 2016 

Agenda Item #:   AB15-02  
For Agenda of:   9-30-15  
Department:   Council  
Date Submitted:  9-22-15   

 
Orting Staff & Professional Representatives  

Mayor, Joachim Pestinger x Cost of Item:   $0   
City Administrator, Mark Bethune x Amount Budgeted:   $0   
City Attorney, Jay Long  Unexpended Balance:   $0   
City Clerk, Rachel Pitzel  Timeline: effective January 1, 2016 
Finance Director, (Vacant)  
Police Chief, Bill Drake  BARS: 
Public Works, Dean Kaelin  Fiscal Note: N/A 
Recreation and Parks, Beckie Meek  
Municipal Court, Kaaren Woods  
Parametrix, JC Hungerford  
BHC Consultants, Roger Wagoner  
Agenda Placement:  ☐Mayor        ☒Councilmember      ☐Committee Chair        ☐City Administrator 
 
Attachments: None 
SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
 
Per the City Council Rules of Procedure:  
 
Chapter 8 section 5 - Selecting Deputy Mayor: The Deputy Mayor will be selected by a majority of the 
Councilmembers annually beginning in September and concluding in October. Outgoing Deputy Mayor 
will solicit two other councilmembers to nominate a candidate for his/her replacement for a full 
Council vote. (see 3.9B) 
 
Chapter 3 section 9 (B) - Deputy Mayor--Duties: Annually, in September, the outgoing Deputy Mayor, 
with the help of two councilmembers, will solicit and recommend a candidate for Deputy Mayor with 
confirmation from the entire council for his/her replacement in January. 
 
 
COUNCIL COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:  N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   N/A – At this time Deputy Mayor will solicit two 
Councilmembers to nominate a candidate for replacement and bring 
forward at the next Council meeting in October. 

 



City Of Orting  
Council Agenda Summary Sheet 

 

AB15-03 
SUBJECT: Cancelling the November 11, 2015 
regular Council meeting and reschedule to 
November 18, 2015  

Agenda Item #:  AB15-03  
For Agenda of:  09-30-15  
Department: Council  
Date Submitted: 09-22-15   

 
Orting Staff & Professional Representatives  
Mayor, Joachim Pestinger x Cost of Item:   $0   
City Administrator, Mark Bethune x Amount Budgeted:   $0   
City Attorney, Jay Long  Unexpended Balance:   $0   
City Clerk, Rachel Pitzel  Timeline: week of November 11-18 
Finance Director, (Vacant)  
Police Chief, Bill Drake  BARS: 
Public Works, Dean Kaelin  Fiscal Note: N/A 
Recreation and Parks, Beckie Meek  
Municipal Court, Kaaren Woods  
Parametrix, JC Hungerford  
BHC Consultants, Roger Wagoner  
Agenda Placement:  ☒Mayor        ☐Councilmember      ☐Committee Chair        ☐City Administrator 
 
Attachments: None 
SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
November 11, 2015 is Veterans Day which is a City Holiday; the Council meeting happens to fall on 
that Wednesday. We are asking Council to cancel the November 11, 2015 regular meeting and 
reschedule a Special meeting for the following Wednesday, November 18th at 7 p.m. – we will 
tentatively have four public hearings that evening regarding the budget and will need to schedule that 
date for publishing purposes.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COUNCIL COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:  N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   MOTION to cancel the November 11, 2015 regular 
Council meeting and reschedule a special meeting for Wednesday, 
November 18, 2015 at 7 p.m. in the Public Safety Building.  

 



City Of Orting  
Council Agenda Summary Sheet 

 

AB15-04 
SUBJECT: Approving an additional 40 hours 
to the contract with Bev Emmons   

Agenda Item #:  AB15-04  
For Agenda of:  09-30-15  
Department:   Finance  
Date Submitted: 09-22-15   

 
Orting Staff & Professional Representatives  

Mayor, Joachim Pestinger x Cost of Item:   $1,280.00 
City Administrator, Mark Bethune x Amount Budgeted:   N/A   
City Attorney, Jay Long  Unexpended Balance:   N/A   
City Clerk, Rachel Pitzel  Timeline:  
Finance Director, (Vacant)  
Police Chief, Bill Drake  BARS: 
Public Works, Dean Kaelin  Fiscal Note: N/A 
Recreation and Parks, Beckie Meek  
Municipal Court, Kaaren Woods  
Parametrix, JC Hungerford  
BHC Consultants, Roger Wagoner  
Agenda Placement:  ☒Mayor        ☐Councilmember      ☐Committee Chair        ☐City Administrator 
 
Attachments: 2nd Amendment to Contract, Original contract and Amendment No. 1 
SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
The City entered into a contract with Bev Emmons to fill in for accounting services after the resignation 
of the City Treasurer until a replacement can be hired; not to exceed 3 months - this would be the 
second amendment to the original contract asking for an additional 40 hours. These hours would be to 
assist and train the new City Treasurer.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COUNCIL COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:  Discussed with Finance Chair, 
Councilmember Colorossi.  

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   MOTION to amend the current contract for 
services with Bev Emmons for an additional 40 hours.  

 



1 
 

AMENDMENT NO. 2  
TO 

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES AGREEMENT  
BETWEEN THE CITY OF ORTING 

AND 
B.E. “BEV” EMMONS 

 
 THIS AMENDMENT is made and entered into this 30th day of September, 2015, by and 
between the CITY OF ORTING, a Washington municipal corporation (“the City”), and B.E. 
“Bev” Emmons (“Consultant”), with reference to the following facts: 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. The City and the Consultant entered into a Contract for Services Agreement for 
Accountant I Services (noted on Exhibit A) dated July 28, 2015, (the “Agreement”).  

 
B. The City and Consultant amended the agreement on August 26, 2015, asking for an 

additional 40 hours in Amendment No. 1 (noted as Exhibit C). 
 

C. The City and the Consultant have determined that an additional 40 hours are needed 
to continue performing Accountant I Services as described in the Agreement.   

 
D. The City and Consultant are now executing this written Amendment pursuant to 

paragraph 12 of the Agreement to memorialize this amendment to paragraph 4 of the Agreement. 
 

AMENDMENT 
 

In consideration of the mutual promises set forth in the underlying Agreement, the City 
and the Consultant agree to amend the Agreement as follows (amendments in italics): 

 
 4.  Duration of Agreement.  This Agreement shall be in full force and effect for a 

period of three (3) months and not more than 160 hours, unless sooner terminated under the 
provisions hereinafter specified. 

 
WHOLE AGREEMENT 

 
The Agreement, together with Amendment No. 1 and Amendment No. 2, and any 

exhibits or attachments hereto or thereto, represent the entire agreement between the City and the 
Consultant with respect to the services provided under the Agreement.  No prior written or oral 
statement or proposal shall alter any term or provision of the Agreement.  City and Consultant 
agree that the Agreement, including Amendment No. 1 and Amendment No. 2, remains in full 
force and effect. Proposed changes, which are mutually agreed upon, shall be incorporated by 
written amendments to the Agreement. 
 



2 
 

CITY OF ORTING      B.E. “Bev” Emmons 
 
 
 
                                                                _______________________ 
Joachim Pestinger, Mayor     B.E. “Bev” Emmons, Consultant 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTEST/AUTHENTICATED: 
 
 
      
Rachel Pitzel, City Clerk 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
 
 
     
John P. Long, Jr., 
Kenyon Disend PLLC 
City Attorney 
 

 
 














	Council Agenda 9-30-15
	Council Minutes 9-9-15
	consentagenda093015
	AB15-01
	AB15-01, Confirmation of City Treasurer
	City Clerk, Rachel Pitzel
	Public Works, Dean Kaelin

	Scott Larson Application

	AB15-02
	City Clerk, Rachel Pitzel
	Public Works, Dean Kaelin

	AB15-03
	City Clerk, Rachel Pitzel
	Public Works, Dean Kaelin

	AB15-04
	AB15-04, 2nd Amend to Bev Emmons contract
	City Clerk, Rachel Pitzel
	Public Works, Dean Kaelin

	B  Emmons - Contract 2nd Amendment
	bevcontract




